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Office of the Minister for Health

50 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne

Victoria 3000

GPO Box 4541

Melbourne

Victoria 3001

Telephone: (03) 9096 8561
Facsimile: (03) 9096 3373
www.health.vic.gov.au
DX 210311

Our Ref: 6784

MOREWELL VIC 3840

Dear Mr Stebbings

Thank you for your correspondence of 26 September 2011 Court Ref: 197/2007 enclosing a
copy of the inquest finding for Mark Andrew Downie including the recommendations made by
the Coroner.

As the matter you raise falls within the Mental Health portfolio, I have referred your
correspondence to the office of the Hon Mary Wooldridge MP, Minister for Mental Health. You
may contact Minister Wooldridge's office as per details below:

The Hon Mary Wooldridge MP
Minister for Mental Health

50 Lonsdale Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Phone No. 03 9096 7500
Yours sincerely

Rosemary Calder
Chief of Staff
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